
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Richard Handley, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
July 14, 2010 

4:30 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the June 22, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the June 23, 2010 Board Meeting. 
c. Minutes of the June 28, 2010 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
 

6. Resolution adopting a Memorandum of Understanding between Casitas 
and the Management employees. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 

7. Discussion regarding selection of representatives for meetings with the 
Bureau of Reclamation. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff 
 

 1



 2

8. Consideration and direction to the General Manager concerning a letter of 
appreciation to NMFS for their cooperative efforts in relocating fish in the 
Ventura River. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff 
  
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Reimbursement Disclosure Report for fiscal year ending June 30, 
2010. 

c. LAFCO Election Results 
d. Letter from Department of the Army in response to correspondence 

regarding the Mosler Rock Quarry. 
e. News Articles 

 
10. Closed Session: 
 
 a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation  
  (Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9) 

Name of Case: Central Delta Water Agency, et al. v. California 
Department of Water Resources, et al.; Sacramento County 
Superior Court Case No. 34-2010-80000561. 

 
11. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
June 22, 2010 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 22, 2010 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word and 
Hicks were present. Director Handley was absent. Also present was Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager. There were no staff member and no members of 
the public in attendance.   
 

1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. Tour of District Facilities that are within the jurisdictional boundaries of the 

District.  The tour will begin at the District Office. No actions will be taken 
during this tour of district facilities. 

 
 The tour included Oak View Reservoir, Ojai4(M) Pump Plant and Ojai East 

Reservoir, Rancho Matilija, Robles and Casitas canal fence, and Rincon 
2(M) Main.  No actions were taken during the tour. 

 
3. Adjournment  
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 5:25 p.m.   
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Secretary 
 
 
 
       



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

June 23, 2010 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 23, 2010 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Handley, Kaiser, Baggerly, Word and 
Hicks were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
three staff members and two members of the public in attendance.  President 
Handley led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 
 None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum thanked the four members who took the facilities tour 
explaining that he was happy to share the enormity of the infrastructure and 
talking with Jim Weber at the site so you understand the type of work we are 
heading to in the future years.  It is guys like Jim that keep it going. 
 

Director Word added that each time we take a tour we are impressed with 
how much our crew is doing.  He suggested doing this prior to each capital 
budget.  Director Kaiser thanked Mr. Wickstrum for arranging the tour and agreed 
that the tour should be scheduled annually.  Director Baggerly added that he is 
pleased that we are catching up on the deferred maintenance that was listed in a 
report a number of years ago. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly suggested that the status and condition of the district 
vehicles in the Recreation area should be reviewed and we should determine 
how and why the vehicles are sustaining damage.  In addition he asked for 
information on the number of citations that have been issued over a period of 
time for body contact. 
 

Director Kaiser suggested having information on the citations at the LCRA.  
The Park Services Manager mentioned that in the monthly report she included 
the number of DUI’s and can include the total number of citations issued.  
Director Kaiser also requested information on issues of loose dogs. 
 
4. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the June 9, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval and signature of the engagement letter with 

Brown Armstrong for auditing services. 
c. Recommend approval of an updated agreement with Ventura Disc 

Golf Club. 



 2

d. Recommend approval of the invoice for CSAC Excess Workers’ 
Compensation Program in the amount of $48,262 for 2010-2011. 

e. Resolution providing for the settlement of a tie vote by lot for the 
District Election to be held November 2, 2010. 

 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 
 

AYES:  Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-15. 
 
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   Approved for Filing 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 
c. Recreation Committee Minutes 
d. Personnel Committee Minutes 

 
Director Word questioned the five year event agreements and mentioned 

an event that did not select Casitas as the venue which was well attended at the 
state park.  The Park Services Manager informed the Board that the five year 
agreement was at the request of the event organizer. 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Committee/Manager reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Oak View Water Availability Charge. 
 

a. Public Hearing 
  
President Handley stated this is the time and place for the public hearing 

to consider input regarding the Oak View Water Availability Charge.  He asked 
for the Clerk of the Board to report on any individuals who had called or 
submitted letters regarding the charge.  The Clerk of the Board stated there were 
none.  Mr. Wickstrum provided the General Managers report stating that since 
1978 we have charged $10.00 per acre or parcel for the Oak View system.  
President Handley opened the public hearing at 4:47 p.m. asking for public 
comment.  There were no comments from the public and President Handley 
closed the public meeting at 4:47 p.m. 



 3

b. Resolution setting forth schedules of water availability charges for 
certain properties within the Casitas Municipal Water District 

ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-16. 

 
8. Public Hearing for the adoption of the 2010-2011 Budget. 
 

a. Public Hearing  
 
President Handley stated this is the time and place for the public hearing 

to consider input regarding the adoption of the 2010-2011 Budget.  He asked for 
the Clerk of the Board to report on any individuals who had called or submitted 
letters regarding the budget.  The Clerk of the Board stated there were none.  
The General Manager reported that staff and the board have spent many hours 
working through the budget and have worked to keep the rates the same. 
President Handley opened the public hearing at 4:57 p.m.  There was no public 
comment so he closed the public hearing at 4:58 p.m. 

 
b. Resolution adopting the general fund budget, debt service fund and 

Mira Monte water assessment district fund budgets for the Fiscal 
Year ending June 30, 2011.    ADOPTED 

  
   

Director Baggerly asked if we would be backfilling on the reserves since 
we are using some reserves to balance the budget.  Mr. Wickstrum stated it is 
dependent on water sales. We need to focus on getting that storm damage 
reserve back. Director Word added that pulling from reserves should not be a 
recurring event.  He added that this is a good budget but it is very tight. Director 
Kaiser asked if grant money is available.  Ron Merckling stated that he is 
currently looking at prop 84 seismic retrofit and water conservation grants.  
Director Baggerly suggested looking at comparative entrance fees for recreation.  

 
The resolution was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser 

and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-17. 



 4

9. Resolution establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year ending 
 June 30, 2011.       ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-18. 
   
10. Resolution fixing a tax rate for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 and authorizing the 
 President of the Board to execute a certificate requesting the Ventura 
 County Board of Supervisors to levy such a tax.  ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-19. 
 
11. Resolution authorizing modification to the Nationwide 457 Deferred 

Compensation Plan to allow for participant loans.  ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-20. 
   
12. ACWA Health Benefits Authority 
 

a. Recommend approval of an agreement for the Life Insurance Plan 
Renewal for a term of 30 months with a 5% decrease in premium. 

         APPROVED 
  
b. Recommend ratification of the amended and restated HBA Bylaws 

and JPA Agreement.     APPROVED 
 
  



 5

c. Recommend designating the General Manager as the Agency 
Membership Regular Representative and the Assistant to the 
General Manager as the Alternate Representative. APPROVED 

 
d. Recommend approval of the Assistant to the General Manager to 

serve on the Health Benefits Program committee and the Ancillary 
Benefits Program Committee.    APPROVED 

 
  On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, items a through d were approved 
 
e. Discussion of nominees to the ACWA HBA Board of Directors. 
         TABLED 
 There was no interest in nomination to the ACWA HBA Board of 

Directors. 
 

13. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Report for May, 2010. 
b. Information on the Café Pass Program 
c. News Articles 
d. Investment Report 

 
14. Closed Session 

(Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
a.   Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
      Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira 

       Employee Organization: Management 
 

President Handley moved the meeting to closed session at 5:11 p.m.  The 
meeting was reconvened in open session at 5:26 p.m. with John Mathews stating 
that the board met in closed session with designated representative regarding 
labor negotiations and gave direction to bring the item back to the next session. 
 
15. Adjournment  
 

President Handley adjourned the meeting at 5:27 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Secretary 
 
 
 
  



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

June 28, 2010 
 

 A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 28, 2010 at the 
Oak View Community Center, 18 Valley Road, Oak View, California.  Directors 
Handley, Kaiser, Baggerly, Word and Hicks were present. Also present was 
Steve Wickstrum, General Manager. There were four staff member and no 
members of the public in attendance.  This was a joint special meeting with the 
Ojai Valley Sanitary District, Ventura River County Water District and the Meiners 
Oaks County Water District Board of Directors  
 

1. Public Comments 
 
 None 
 
2. AB 1234 Compliance Training – Ethics Training 
 
 Kristine E. Kwong, attorney with Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP in Los 

Angeles conducted an Ethics Training course for Directors and designated 
staff. 

 
3. Adjournment  
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Secretary 













































 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 BETWEEN CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AND 
 MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2010-11 THROUGH 2013-14  
 

WHEREAS, the Casitas Municipal Water District ("District") and management employees 
have bargained for 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14; and 
 

WHEREAS, management employees include the Assistant to the General Manager/Clerk of 
the Board, the Principal Civil Engineer, the Park Services Manager, the Accounting Manager, the 
Fisheries Biologist, the Treatment Plant Manager, the Water Conservation/Public Affairs Manager 
and the Safety Officer; and 
 

 WHEREAS, it is the goal of the management team to retain qualified employees who have 
been hired more recently and those who have been with the District for many years; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District and the management employees have agreed to terms and 
conditions of employment; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED as follows: 
 

1. The term of this Agreement shall be from adoption of the MOU through June 30, 
2014. 
 

2. Effective upon July 1, 2010, and continuing on each July 1st of the subsequent years 
of the agreement there shall be a cost of living adjustment for management employees consistent 
with the April to April CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers for Los Angeles-
Riverside-Orange County, CA with a base of 0% percent and a maximum of 4%. 
 

3.         This MOU shall be effective retroactive to July 1, 2010.  All other terms and 
conditions of employment for the management unit will be the same. 
 

MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
_____________________    ______________________________ 
Denise Collin      President, Board of Directors 
 
______________________    ATTEST: 
Scott Lewis 
 
______________________    ____________________________ 
Rebekah Vieira     Secretary 
 
_____________________     
Carol Belser 
 
______________________     
Bob Monnier       
 
______________________     
Ron Merckling 
 
______________________  ______________________ 
Neil Cole    Mark Passamani     



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 BETWEEN CASITAS AND MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES  
 FOR FISCAL YEARS 2010-2011, 2011-2012, 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 
 

WHEREAS, the Casitas Municipal Water District and management employees have 
bargained for 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012- 13 and 2013-14; and 
 

WHEREAS, management employees include the Assistant to the General Manager/Clerk of 
the Board, Principal Civil Engineer, Park Services Manager, Accounting Manager, Fisheries 
Biologist, Treatment Plant Manager, and Water Conservation/Public Affairs Manager, and the 
Safety Officer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the goal of the management team to retain qualified employees who have 
been hired more recently and those who have been with the District for many years; and 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas and the management employees have agreed to terms and conditions of 
employment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the term of this agreement shall be for four years; and 
 

WHEREAS, the salaries for the management employees will be increased by the April to 
April CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers for Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County, 
CA with a base of 0% and a maximum of 4% effective retroactively to July 1, 2010 and each 
subsequent July 1 during the term of the agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, all other terms and conditions of employment for the management unit will be 

the same. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the Memorandum of Understanding between Casitas and management 
employees for fiscal years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14 is approved and the President of 
the Board is authorized and directed to execute the MOU on behalf of the District. 
 

 ADOPTED this 14th day of July, 2010. 
 

___________________________ 
President, Casitas  
Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 9, 2010 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Cooperative Effort to Relocate O Mykiss – May 2010 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider the attached letter for signature 
by the President of the Board and sending to Mr. Chris Yates, National Marine Fisheries 
Service. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In May 2010, the National Marine Fisheries Service, California Department of Fish and 
Game, and Casitas participated in a relocation of fish from a drying section of the 
Ventura River.  The group was successful in relocating approximately 30 parr, young-of-
the-year O Mykiss, to areas of the Ventura River which may result in their survival over 
the summer months.   
 
This effort is in contrast to the lack of cooperation that occurred in 2009 when many O 
Mykiss were left to die in drying pools.  The Board expressed their concern of inaction to 
the resource agencies and suggested more cooperation in relocation efforts. 
 
Director Baggerly has suggested that the Board consider the issuance of a letter of 
appreciation to NMFS for their recent cooperation and to stimulate future cooperation 
that would assist in the recovery of the O Mykiss in the Ventura River.  A draft letter of 
appreciation is attached to this memorandum for further consideration by the Board of 
Directors. 
 
If you have any questions, please discuss those questions with me. 



DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 
 
July 14, 2010 
 
Mr. Chris Yates 
Regional Administrator for Protected Species 
National Marine Fisheries Service 
Southwest Regional Office 
501 West Ocean Boulevard, Suite 4200 
Long Beach, CA 90802-4213 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
The Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water District expresses their 
appreciation for the cooperative efforts provide by your agency during the recent 
relocation of approximately 30 parr from a drying pool of the Ventura River.  It is the 
positive cooperative efforts such as this that assist in the recovery of O Mykiss in the 
Ventura River. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Richard Handley 
President, Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
07/09/2010

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,829.53 336,637.45 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 0.00 2,114.88

August 0.00 0.00 0.00

September 0.00 0.00 0.00

October 0.00 0.00 0.00

November 0.00 0.00 0.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 0.00 0.00 2,114.88 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 707,797.60 1,015,240.58 1,246,385.72 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,178,335.54

Prepared by dcollin 07/09/2010 Page 1
































	7-14-10 agenda.pdf
	6-22-10 min
	6-23-10 min
	6-28-10 Special Meeting min
	Bill list
	MOUMGMT2010
	NMFS Appreciation Memo 07 14 2010
	NMFS Appreciation Letter 07 14 2010
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11
	Reimbursement Disclosure Report
	Lafco election results
	Ltr Army re Mosler Rock Quarry
	News Articles
	News 2



